

Manager Profile: Stefan Rübener

■ Personal Data

Name: Stefan Rübener
Street: Humboldtstraße 60
City: 40237 Düsseldorf
Country: Deutschland
Phone: + 49 172 25 27 414
E-mail: stefan@ruebener.net
Internet: <http://ruebener.net>
Date of Birth: 4.3.1967



■ At a Glance

For more than seven years, I'm asked by companies to bridge short-term Job vacancies, to carry out strategic projects or if new ideas and approaches are needed. In short, if temporary technical and management expertise is required in financial positions.

I work in an entrepreneurial and structured way, with vision in order to realize your goals.

■ Education

08/1985-12/1987 Sociology / Economics
University of South Carolina, Columbia, SC, USA

01/1988-06/1988 Political Science
Boston University, Washington, DC, USA

08/1988-01/1991 BA Economics
Boston College, Boston, MA, USA

07/1991-05/1993 Master of Business Administration
Rotterdam School of Management - Erasmus University, Rotterdam, NL

■ Language Skills

Deutsch (Muttersprache); Englisch (Verhandlungssicher); Französisch (Grundkenntnisse); Italienisch (Grundkenntnisse)

■ Regional Experiences

Germany; Luxembourg; Netherlands; Austria

■ Branch Experiences

Plant engineering and construction; Automobile industry; Chemical industry; Energy provider; Facility Management; Real-estate; Plastics; Mechanical engineering; Non-profit-organisation; Legal advice; Raw materials; Management consultancy

■ Interim- and Referenceprojects

- 10/2007-08/2009 **Start-up phase, NRW**
Project management
Consultancy
Financial accounting
Web design
- 09/2009-04/2010 **BTC Specialty Chemical Distribution GmbH (BASF SE), Cologne**
Senior Consultant - ERP
- 05/2010-01/2011 **DSM Kunstharze GmbH, Meppen**
Operation Controller
- 03/2011-06/2011 **NKT Cables GmbH, Cologne**
Production Controller
- 07/2011-11/2011 **ISE Automotive Group GmbH, Witten**
Plant Controller
- 11/2011-06/2012 **BP Europa SE, Bochum**
Performance Analyst:
Controlling Supply & Logistic
Working Capital
- 08/2012-10/2012 **InfraServ Gendorf GmbH, Gendorf**
BU-Controller - IT-Services
- 11/2012-02/2013 **Gigaset AG, Botrop**
Plant Controller (Transitional Team - Restructuring)
- 05/2013-02/2014 **Delphi Connection Systems Deutschland GmbH, Nuremberg**
Financial Controller
- 03/2014-02/2015 **Signa Real Estate Managment GmbH, Munich**
Financial Controller

■ Professional Career

- 01/1988-06/1988 **Institute for Policy Studies, Washington, DC**
Research Assistant
- SO/1989-SO/1988 **Wisser Dienstleistung GmbH (WISAG), Frankfurt / Main**
Internship in the commercial management
- 01/1989-12/1989 **United Nations Association of Greater Boston, Boston, MA**
Research Assistant
- 02/1991-08/1991 **Röver Industrie Dienste GmbH - WISAG, Biebesheim**
Administrative staff
- 05/1992-03/1993 **Röver Industrie Dienste GmbH - WISAG, Biebesheim**
Project Manager
- 04/1993-02/1999 **A.T. Kearney GmbH, Düsseldorf**
European Finance Systems Manager
International Financial Analyst - Emerging Markets & Europe
- 10/2000-06/2003 **Bombardier Transportation GmbH, Berlin**
Senior Manager Group Finance Applications
- 07/2003-07/2005 **Tax Consulting – Manfred Kröger, Berlin**
Freelancer
- 08/2005-02/2007 **General Electrics - Capital Solutions GmbH & Co. KG., Cologne**
Finance Analyst Systems

03/2007-07/2007 **axelius automation GmbH, Lippstadt**
Controller

07/2007 **Interim Manager**
ruebener.net, Germany
see Interim assignments